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Why President

Has Jim Garrison really found the answer to the murder mystery of 
the century? Here is his charge—a conspiracyinvolvingtheCIA, 
renegade neo-Nazi Minutemen and anti-Castro Cuban exiles.

(frpHERE was A new threat of in- 
JL ternational peace in the air 

this week, the kind of threat that 
leaves the sophisticates smirking 
and the rest of us dumbfounded,” 
wrote the astute geopolitical cli­
matologist Max Frankel in The 
New York Times on June 16, 1963. 
He might even have added “prevail­
ing storm clouds appear to be dis­
sipating, fairer conditions antici­
pated.”

The cause of this warm breeze 
across the frozen countenance of 
the cold war was John F. Kennedy. 
Or, more specifically, his stirring 
address to a deeply moved audience 
at the American University, in 
Washington, D.C. on June 10, when 
he said:

Both the United States and its allies, 
and the Soviet Union and its allies, 
have a mutually deep interest in a 
just and genuine peace and in halting 
the arms race. Agreements to this end 
are in the interests of the Soviet Union 
as well as ours—and even the most 
hostile nations can be relied on to ac­
cept and keep those treaty obligations 
and only those treaty obligations 
which are in their own interest.

So let us not be blind to our differ­
ences, but let us also direct attention 
to our common interests and the means 
by which these differences can be re­

solved. And if we cannot end our dif­
ferences, at least we can help make the 
world safe for diversity. For, in the 
final analysis, our most basic common 
link is that we all inhabit this small 
planet. We all breathe the same air. 
We all cherish our children's future. 
And we are all mortal.

John Kennedy concluded his vivid 
oration on the new American for­
eign policy—no, his elucidation of a 
fresh political philosophy—saying:

We are not helpless before that task 
or hopeless of its success. Confident 
and unafraid we labor on—not toward 
a strategy of annihilation, but toward 
a strategy of peace.

The statement was hailed in Brit­
ain and other countries. Russia 
seemed hesitantly receptive for the 
first forty-eight hours and, in The 
New York Times of June 13, Sey­
mour Topping reported from the 
Soviet capital: “Izvestia published 
tonight the text of President Ken­
nedy’s speech . . . the decision to 
make the speech available to the 
Soviet people . . . was interpreted 
here as an indication that the 
speech made a favorable impression 
on the Kremlin.”

On the day Topping’s dispatch 
was printed in New York, another

highly indicative story appeared. It 
told of “ten Cuban exiles returning 
from a raid on their homeland” who 
were picked up by United States 
authorities.

And the response in the U.S.S.R. 
grew even more positive.

“For the first timesin the 20 
years of the cold war,” ^iid a Rus­
sian journal, “a President of the 
United States publicly has'come out 
for the need of a basicreevaluation 
of Soviet-America/|Wlations and 
recognized to a certain extent the 
need for peaceful coexistence.’’1

“We all breathe the same air. We 
all cherish our children's future. 
And we are all mortal,” had said 
John Kennedy.

One hundred and sixty-five days 
later the young President’s mortal­
ity was burned across the brilliant 
air of Dallas. His skull was sharded 
by a fusillade of fury, and frag­
ments fell to stain the very nature 
of the land he loved.

New Orleans Dist^ct^-Attorney 
Jim Garrison believe^ that Ken­
nedy’s American '^^wersity ad­
dress, which, along^With the Nu-

* The New York Timee, June 13, 1963.



clear Test JBan Treaty, heralded 
this country’s drive for peaceful 
coexistence, may well have cata­
lyzed his own death. Garrison holds 
that there were two targets caught 
in the circle of the sights on the 
assassins’ rifles on that November 
22: John Kennedy and peace.

The ultimate victim, however, 
may have been civilization.

Asserts Garrison:

President Kennedy was killed for 
one reason: because he was working 
for a reconciliation with the U.S.S.R. 
and Castro's Cuba. His assassins were 
a group of fanatic anti-Communists 
with a fusion of interests in prevent­
ing Kennedy from achieving peaceful 
relations with the Communist world. 
On the operative level of the con­
spiracy, you find anti-Castro Cuban 
exiles who never forgave Kennedy for 
failing to send in U.S. air cover at the 
Bay of Pigs and who feared that the 
thaw following the missile crisis in 
October, 1962, augured the total frus­
tration of their plans to liberate Cuba. 
They believed sincerely that Kennedy 
had sold them out to the Communists. 
On a higher, control level, you find a 
number of people of ultra-right-wing 
persuasion—not simply conservatives, 
mind you, but people who could be de­
scribed as neo-Nazi, including a small 
clique that had defected from the 
Minutemen because it considered the 
group "too liberal.” These elements 
had their canteens ready and their 
guns loaded; they lacked only a target. 
After Kennedy’s domestic moves to­
ward racial integration and his at­
tempts to forge a peaceful foreign 
policy, as exemplified by his signing of 
the Nuclear Test Ban Treaty, they 
found that target. So both of these 
groups had a vital stake in changing 
U.S. foreign policy—ideological on the 
part of the paramilitary rightists and 
both ideological and personal with the 
anti-Castro exiles, many of whom felt 
they would never see their homes 
again if Kennedy’s policy of detente 
was allowed to succeed.2

The New Orleans district attor­
ney contends that lower echelon ele­
ments of American intelligence 
agencies were implicated:

The CIA was involved with both of 
these groups in the New Orleans area, 
where the conspiracy was hatched; the 
CIA was training a mixed bag of 
Minutemen, Cuban exiles and other 
anti-Castro adventurers north of Lake 
Pontchartrain for a foray into Cuba 
and an assassination attempt on Fidel 
Castro. David Ferrie, who operated on 
the “Command” level of the ultra­
rightists, was deeply involved in this 
effort. The CIA itself apparently did 
not take the detente too seriously until 
the late summer of 1963, because it

’Playboy, October, 1967.

maintained its financing and training 
of anti-Castro adventurers. There was, 
in fact, a triangulation of CIA-aup- 
ported anti-Castro activity between 
Dallas, where Jack Ruby was involved 
in collecting guns and ammunition for 
the underground and Miami and New- 
Orleans, where most of the training 
was going on. But then, Kennedy, who 
had signed a secret agreement with 
Khrushchev after the missile crisis, 
pledging not to invade Cuba if Russia 
would soft-pedal Castro’s subversive 
activities in the Americas, began to 
crack down on CIA operations against 
Cuba. As a result, on July 31, 1963, 
the FBI raided the headquarters of 
the group of Cuban exiles and Minute­
men training north of Lake Pontcnar- 
train and confiscated all their guns 
and ammunition—despite the fact that 
the operation had the sanction of the 
CIA.3

Garrison is correct in pointing 
out that in the spring and summer 
of 1963, Washington cracked down 
on the anti-Castro activities of the 
militant Cuban exiles, hitherto 
financed and encouraged by the 
Central Intelligence Agency. Short­
ly after the Lake Pontchartrain 
incident, Latin-American azairs 
authority Dan Kunman wrote in 
the Washington Post of August 14:

The United States is apparently 
trying to prevent independent exile 
organizations from engaging in. par­
allel activities that might jeopardize 
its own. . . .

United States policy is to centralize 
the underground’s control under the 
CIA. This agency is reportedly re­
cruiting particularly trusted and com­
petent members of the individual exile 
groups into its service.

However, it is believed to be fnan- 
cing and cooperating with at Least 
some independent organizations be­
cause of their relatively efficient un­
derground networks in Cuba

The lack of hit-and-run raids on 
Cuban shore installations or ships 
trading with Cuba in recent weeks re­
flects general agreement among the 
exile groups that sensational and well- 
publicized incidents are ineffectuaL 
detrimental to CIA activities, and 
likely to meet with a swift crackdown 
by U.S. authorities.

Kennedy was not, however, mere­
ly consolidating the exile groups 
under the CIA’s control: he was 
pressuring the CIA, which offered 
considerable behind-the-scenes re­
sistance, to abort all exile para­
military activity against the Castro 
regime. When the exile groups be­
came aware that Kennedy intended 
to phase out their hit-and-run raids 
on Cuba as part of his preposed
‘Ibid. "

detente wr& Russia, their reaction 
was bit2r.

Dr. Jae JCro Cardona, president 
if the CUt-created and subsidized 
Cuban Sevwkitionary Council, a co- 
zlitioai if t&e disparate exile groups, 
resigned he April, 1963, with a re- 
joundirg denunciation of-President 
Kennedy. -whom he acmsed of 
grantirg Castro "absolute immu­
nity it the execution of Khrush­
chev's Hnister designs.”4 Miro Car­
dona charged that in a White House 
meeting wiith Kennedy on April 10, 
1962, -he President had pledged 
“that hie problem of Cuba was a 
military ome and that the Council 
should eomtribqte- the major con- 
tingerc of soldiers” in the eventual 
invasiin tha^ould topple Castro. 
The Eiti-Castroite stated in his 
resignation: amrauncement that "I 
left tie White House with the as- 
surans that the liberation of Cuba 
would foUmw soon with Cubans at 
the vazguard in battle.” Mir6 Car­
dona iinfed that the Cuban exile 
comminity- had been promised that 
the bhekaoie of Cuba during the 
October, 1962, missile crisis would 
be followed by a full-scale land in- 
vasior of Cuba and the destruction 
of the Communist regime. Instead, 
he conplaiined that in the after­
math if tie missile crisis, which 
was siivetfl by^mutual concessions 
on the part of Kefinedy and Khrush­
chev, Washington's Cuban policy 
“shift'd suddenly, violently, and 
dnexpictetffly'f and “the struggle 
for Ciba w^Rn the process of be­
ing limidaiafty the government.” 
New irieaas Staies-Item reporters 
Jack Vartfllaw and Rosemary James 
report that.Miro Cardona believed 
that "iurang the negotiations that 
followed tie blockade . . . Khrush­
chev maimtained his attack and 
subversion: base in the Caribbean, 
strenr±emed Castro’s military ca­
pacity to the point where he could 
smash an. uprising of the Cuban 
people and *immobilized’ the United 
States and the rest of the Western 
hemisphere. ”^. ^.

•Zaraiity^^Ka and Jack Wardlaw, 
Plot- ar Palutia£~ I Sea Orleans, Pelican 
PaHisHnz C£^K7), p. 126.

p. nr?.
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WHY KENNEDY WAS KILLED 
CONTINUED FROM PAGE 42

The Cuban exile community. Miro 
Cardona charged, had been be­
trayed by Kennedy. “The repeated 
assurances, the constantly renewed 
promises, have been suddenly liqui­
dated,” the exile leader complained 
bitterly. -'

Miro Cardona’s resignation and 
his blast at Kennedy split the Cu­
ban Revolutionary Council down 
the middle and precipitated a bitter 
internecine struggle among fac­
tions of tbe Cuban exile community. 
Some relatively moderate exiles 
argued that without United States 
cooperation there was no hope of 
ever liberating their homeland, and 
the exiles must thus cooperate with 
Washington’s new shift in policy 
and hope by political pressure to 
reverse it. But the more fanatic 
exiles pledged to fight to the death 
against Castro, with or without 
American support—and. if neces­
sary, to violently resist curtailment 
of their paramilitary activities by 
Washington.

Thus Carlos Bringuier of New 
Orleans, a prominent ultra-right­
wing Cuban exile leader and an 
associate of Lee Harvey Oswald 
and David Ferrie, announced in the 
wake of Miro Cardona’s resignation 
that his Cuban Student Directorate 
(DRE), “would continne efforts to 
liberate Cuba despite action by the

• Associated Press dispatch. May 10, 
1963.

de Carlo

US to stop raids originating from 
U.S. soil"* "

In May. 1963. the CIA apparently 
attempted to work out a com­
promise between the-disillusioned 
Cuban exiles and Washington. In 
Miami the Cuban Committee of 
Liberation, a new organization 
viewed as a successor to the mori­
bund Caban Revolutionary Council, 
was established in an effort to unite 
all exile groups. Shortly before this 
group was formed, an Associated 
Press dispatch from Miami on May 
10 reported:

A new xU-aut drive to unify Cuban 
refugees into a single, powerful organ- 
mation to topple the Fidel Castro re­
gime was disclosed today by exile 
sources. The plan calls for formation 
of a junta in. exile to mount a three­
pronged thrust consisting of sabotage, 
infiltration- and ultimate invasion. The 
exile sources said the plan had been 
discussed with Cuban leaders by U.S. 
Central Intelligence agents. Seeking to 
put together the junta was Enrique 
Ruiz Williams, a Bay of Pigs invasion 
veteran and friend of U.S. Attorney 
General Ezoert F. Kennedy. Cuban 
leaders said intensive sabotage and 
guerrilla activities inside Cuba might 
start tn a month to spark a possible 
uprising.

Hundreds of exiles, reported itching 
for action and resentful of U.S.-im­
posed curbs against the anti-Castro 
raids will be recruited to infiltrate 
Cuba, the sources added.

The Associated Press revealed on 
June 3 that the Cuban Committee 
of Liberation had “the approval of

the U.S. Government.’’
The organization did appear to 

have the wholehearted approval of 
the CIA, which would not be re­
conciled to the prospect of peaceful 
Cuban-American relations, but it 
did not have anything other than 
pro forma backing from the^Ken- 
nedy administration. Ther^ap- 
pears, in fact, to have been aSfiarp 
dichotomy between the CIA’s evalu­
ation of the group and th? ad­
ministration’s. The CIA obviously 
intended it as a spearhead of a new, 
militant anti-Castro offensive; the 
Kennedy administration appears to 
have considered the group a sop 
thrown to the exiles fa assure them 
that the United States still cared. 
If anything, Washington appeared 
hopeful that the^fUup would pro­
vide a means fox^channeling the 
restless energies of the Cuban exiles 
into avenues of political propaganda 
and anti-Castro .agitation. If the 
CIA envisaged the Cuban* Com­
mittee of Liberation as unleashing 
a torrent of paramilitary, espionage, 
and intelligence activities against 
Castro, the Kennedy administra­
tion viewed it as a device to divert 
the unleashed anger of the exiles, 
and maintain the Caribbean as a 
placid pool reflecting the rapidly im­
proving Soviet-American relations. 
The two views were, of course, 
mutually exclusive and. antithetical, 
and after a series-Jf^Washington 
power plays, Robert Kennedy, in his 
position as overseer of CIA activ­
ities, appears Wjjhe won out. The 
administration's ^licy was now 
clear: Washington would tolerate, 
and even subsidize, anti-Castro 
propaganda and political activity— 
but it would not finance, arm, or in 
any way support exile efforts to 
use the United States as the power 
source of military raids on Cuba, 
much less all-out invasion. The 
result on the morale of the militant 
Cuban exiles was devastating. Ex­
plains Garrison: ~

You have to understand the mental­
ity of these peopl^Take the Cuban 
exiles involved^ her?are men, some of 
whom survived of Pigs, who 
for years had been^whipped up by the 

- CIA into a frenzy of anti-Castro 
hatred and whojSad been solemnly 
assured by American intelligence 
agencies that they were going to lib-
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erate their homeland with American 
support- They had one disappointment 
after another—the Bay of Kgs de­
bacle, the failure to invade Cuba dur­
ing the Missile Crisis, the effective 
crushing of their underground in Cuba 
by Castro’s secret police. But they kept 
on hoping, and the CIA kept fanning 
their hopes. Then they listened to Ken­
nedy’s famous speech at American 
University on June 10, 1963, where he 
really kicked off the new drive for a 
detente, and they heard the President 
of the country >® which they’d placed 
all their hope saying we most make 
peace with the Communists since we 
both ‘‘breathe the same air.” Wei, 
this worries them, but th^ CIA con­
tinues financing and training tier 
underground cadres, so there is sell 
hope. And then suddenly, in the '.ate 
summer of 1963, the CIA is forced ay 
Presidential pressure to withdraw all 
funds and assistance from the Cuban 
exiles. Think of the impact of this, 
particularly on the group here in Sew 
Orleans, which had been trained tor 
months to make an assassination at­
tempt on Castro and then found itself 
coolly jettisoned by its benefactors in 
Washington. These adventurers were 
worked up to a fever pitch; and when 
the CIA withdrew its support and 
they couldn’t fight Castro, they pined 
their next victim—John F. Kenner?.7

Veterans of the Bay of Pigs, 
probably the most fanatic, right­
wing’ and violence-prone element of 
the exile community, were particu­
larly bitter and disoriented to ind 
that they were not going to get an­
other crack at Castro—this tine, 
hopefully, under an umbrella of 
U.S. air and ground support. Haynes 
Johnson, who chronicled the Bay 
of Pigs invasion story in coopera­
tion with the expatriate Ciban 
leaders of "Brigade 250€,” reports 
that the exiles left Castro’s prisons 
and “returned to the cheers ci the 
United States and the Western 
world and for a long time they 
basked in that glow. Then the in­
evitable reaction set in and they 
found that their dreams cf return­
ing to Cuba in glory were not to be 
fulfilled so soon. Now they are scat­
tered about the United States. There 
have been personal tragedies and 
increasingly difficult problems at 
adjustment. Several men have had 
nervous breakdowns and at lease 
two are in mental hospitals.”*

• Washington Pott, February 25,1367.

Jim Garrison suspects that Bay 
of Pigs veterans were involved in 
the conspiracy to kill John F. Kas-

* Playboy, October, 1967.

nedy, which may have seryed as use­
ful therapy for their frenetic 
frustration.

The militant Cuban outcasts had 
been willing, with the support of 
the CIA, to defy President Kennedy 
once before. Pulitzer Prize-winning 
reporter Haynes Johnson reveals 
that shortly before the invasion, 
when “Doves” and “Hawks” within 
Kennedy’s cabinet were debating 
its wisdom, the exile leaders at the
CIA’s Guatemala training camp 
were assembled by “Frank," the 
CIA director of invasion prepara- 
ions. and counseled to defy Ken­
nedy if he canceled the invasion. 
Johnson reports:

It was now early in April and [Man- 
lel] Artime was in the camp as the 
civilian representative of the Revolu- 
□onaxy Council. Frank called Pepe 
[San. Roman] and [Erneido] Oliva 
agaua. This time he had startling in­
formation. There were forces in the 
administration trying to block the in­
vasion, and Frank might be ordered to 
atop it. If he received such an order, 
ae said he would secretly inform Pepe 
and Oliva. Pepe remembers Frank’s 
next words this way:

“Iff this happens you come here and 
make some kind of show, as if you 
were putting us, the advisors, in 
prison, and you go ahead with the pro­
gram! as we have talked about it, and 
we will give you the whole plan, even 
if we are your prisoners."

Frank was quite specific: they were 
to palace an armed Brigade soldier at 
each American’s door, cut communica-

' Haynes Johnson, The Bay of Pigt 
(New York, W. W. Norton, 1964), pp. 
76-76. ‘’-A

tions with the outside, and continue 
the training until he told them when, 
and how, to leave for Trampoline base. 
Frank then laughed and said: “In the
end we wili win.”

Pepe and Oliva were disturbed by 
this plan, bot they had such faith in 
the Americans that they agreed to 
follow it if necessary. They knew that 
they would have difficulty with the 
Brigade, because as-Pepe uil^HIost 
of the Cubans were-there beagle they 
knew the whole operation wargoing to 
be conducted by the Americans, not 
by me or anyone else. They: did not 
trust me or anyone else. They just
trusted the Americans. So they were 
going to fight because the United 
States was backing them.”

Frank then called in Artime and 
privately told him the same thing. 
Artime was as stunned as the others. 
Frank never said who opposed the in­
vasion—it was just^forces in the ad­
ministration,” orF “politicians/’ or 
“chiefs above.”iHe did say that if he 
received the ordjjhAo stop the invasion, 
“I have also orders from my bosses, 
my commandera^tucontinue anyway.” 
It cannot be determined what bosses, 
if any, gave Frank such instructions. 
But Artime, San Roman and Oliva 
never doubted that he was speaking 
for his superiors. It seemed obvious 
to them that the Brigade could not be 
transported to another unknown’base, 
and then placed aboard ships to go to 
Cuba without the knowledge and as­
sistance of a great organization.9

Johnson quotes Cuban exile leader 
Erneido Oliva as having received 
as one of his “dominant impres-
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hobs' from the CIA official that 
The invasion was going to take 
place even if 11 ashington tried to 
stop it_” In ether words, the CIA, in 
league with its Cuban satraps, was 
prepared at the highest levels to 
defy the orders of John Kennedy, 
»n act of blatant insubordination, 
if not treason It turned out that 
the necessity to countermand the 
commander in chiefs directives 
never conf rented the CIA, but Jim 
Garrison believes that it established 
a precedent. The next instance of 
CIA insubordination, he contends, 
was resolved when John Kennedy’s 
skull was blown off in Dealey Plata 
on November 22, 1963.

The Kennedy administration’s 
crackdown on Cuban exile activity 
against Castro in mid-1963 was ac­
complished—and perhaps precip­
itated by—overtures for a detests 
by U-S. and Cuban officials. These 
secret pence bids between Castro 
and Kennedy, Jim Garrison be­
lieves. were leaked to elements of 
the Caban exile community by the 
CIA and hardened the resolve of a 
small fanatic clique that Kennedy 
must be liquidated as a traitor and 
pro-Communist. Garrison analyses:

By the early fall of 1963, Kennedy’s 
plan for a detente with Cuba was in 
high gear. Ambassador William Att­
wood, a dose personal friend of the 
late President, recounts that a thaw 
in U.S.—Cuban relations was ifi- 
nitely in the works at this time ind 
“the Presdent more than the State 
Department was interested in expir­
ing the [Cuban] overture.” One of the 
intermediaries between Castro and 
Kennedy was the late television «m- 
mentator Lisa Howard, who met se­
cretly with Ernesto Che Guevara to 
prepare peace terms between the U_S. 
and Castro. Miss Howard was arrang­
ing a conference between Bobby Ken­
nedy and Guevara when the President 
was shot in Dallas. In a United Na­
tions speech on October 7, 1963, Aclar 
Stevenson set forth the possibility of 
a termination of hostilities between 
the two countries, and on November 
19. Presidential aide McGeorge 
Bundy, who was acting as an inter­
mediary in the secret discussions, told 
Ambassador Attwood that the Preffl­
dent wanted to discuss his plans for 
a Cuban-American detente in depth 
with him right after “a brief trip" to 
Dallas.” The rest is history.10

Janes Wechsler, former editor 
of the New York Post, discusses

the Attwood peace mission at some 
length in a column entitled “JFK 
and Castro: Lost History?” Accord­
ing to Wechsler, who as a journal­
istic ally of the Kennedys is in a 
position to receive inside informa­
tion:

In his final days on earth John F. 
Kennedy was actively and inquisi­
tively responding to overtures from 
Fidel Castro for a detente with the 
United States. That is the dramatic 
story unfolded by William Attwood, a 
key intermediary in the negotiations. 
- . . Senator Robert Kennedy, reached 
in Washington yesterday, confirmed 
the essence of Attwood’s report.

(The saga of the secret Castro ini­
tiatives and the Kennedy administra­
tion's cautious but affirmative, persist­
ent probing belongs in any compilation 
of the inscrutable “ifs" of history.) 
The unfinished episode began in Sep­
tember, 1963, when Attwood, now edi­
tor of the Cowles publications, was 
serving as special advisor for African 
affairs at the U.S. Mission to the 
United Nations. He had initially been 
enlisted as a New Frontiersman in 
the role of ambassador to Guinea (and 
much of his book is a lively, unconven­
tional retrospect on his African as­
signment). It was the Guinean ambas­
sador to Havana who first broached to 
Attwood the possibility of a Cuban- 
U.S. rapprochement.

Attwood says he had received hints 
from other sources that Castro was 
growing restive under Communist 
pressures and was prepared to make 
“substantial concessions" to achieve 
an accommodation with the U.S. There 
were indications of a deepening rift 
between Castro and Che Guevara, the 
hard-line Commissar who was said to 
regard Castro as "dangerously un­
reliable.” The reports seemed plausible 
to Attwood; a long session with Castro 
in 1959 “convinced me that he was too 
emotional to be a disciplined Commu­
nist, though naive enough to be swayed 
by Communist advisors.” Attwood sug­
gested to UN Ambassador Adlai Ste­
venson and Averell Harriman that 
quiet contact be made with the Cuban 
delegation at the UN to find out “if in 
fact Castro did want to talk on our 
terms.”

Harriman favored the idea but ad­
vised Attwood to explore it with Rob­
ert Kennedy “because of its political 
implications.” Meanwhile Stevenson 
discussed the matter with President 
Kennedy who approved the notion of 
Attwood conferring with Dr. Carlos 
Lechunga, the chief Cuban delegate, 
“so long as I made it clear we were 
not soliciting discussions.”

At a party a few days later Lech­
unga told Attwood there was a strong 
chance that Castro would invite him 
to Cuba. Robert Kennedy said he 
thought it would be preferable if such 
a private session were held outside 
Cuba, possibly in Mexico. The late 
Lisa Howard, the spirited TV corre­
spondent who knew Castro well and

tenaciously pursued for many long 
months a dream of U.S.-Cuban recon­
ciliation, learned of Attwood's talks 
with Lechunga and was in telephone 
communication with Major Rene Val­
lejo, Castro's personal aide. On Oct. 
31 Vallejo told Miss Howard that 
Castro would welcome an unpublicized 
visit from a U.S. official.

On Nov. 5 Attwood met with?Mc- 
George Bundy at the—White Hotise; 
Bundy, he reports, ^aid that«|the 
President more than the State^De- 
partment was interested in exploring 
this overture but thought we should 
now find out just what Castro wanted 
to discuss before going into a meeting." 
Vallejo called Miss Howard again to 
emphasize that the Cubans would ac­
cept any secrecy arrangements we 
proposed. He also said that Castro 
alone would be present—and specifi­
cally stated that Guevara would not be.

Bundy told AttwoodThat President 
Kennedy still favored preliminary pri­
vate talks at the( UN to ascertain 
whether Castro wa|fcriously inter­
ested” in discussing the points Steven­
son had raised inj^JJN speech on 
Oct 7. In that address Stevenson had 
said the U.S.-Cuban cold war could 
be ended if Castro stopped taking or­
ders from Moscow and infiltrating 
other La tin-American states, and re­
turned to the ^democratic promises of 
his revolution.”

Attwood telephoned Vallejo at apri- 
vate Havana number and confirmed 
our readiness to listen to Castro. Val­
lejo said Castro would tell Lechunga 
to discuss an agenda for the conver­
sation.

On Nov. 19 Bundy told Attwood that 
the President wanted to see him im­
mediately after he met with Lechunga. 
The President, Bundy added, would 
be available except for “a brief trip 
to Dallas.” " -iJ-

Soon after the assassination Att­
wood encountered Lechunga, who said 
he had been instructed by Castro on 
Nov. 23 to begin “formal'discussions” 
with him. “. . . I informed Bundy and 
later was told tha^fj^ Cuban exercise 
would be put on iceior a while—which 
it was and wherejit has been ever 
since,” Attwood writes.

If . .. 1“

It was too late.. Kennedy’s ambi­
tious dream of peace was relegated 
to the history books as Lyndon 
Johnson heralded the rude awaken­
ing. The old, cold undead policy was 
raised again as the new President 
proclaimed: “We don’t propose to 
sit here in our rocking chair with 
our hands folded and let the com­
munists set up any government in 
the Western Hemisphere.”12

The New Yorkffim^S'13 confirmed 
“ New York PoetJ^rch 9, 1967.

” Ronald Steel, Pier America™ (New 
York, Viking Press,*1967),  p. 232.

* Plmba-g. October, 1967. “ The New York Timet, March 10, 1967.
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that Robert Kennedy agreed with 
Ambassador Attwood's account of 
tine secret peace overtures: “An aide 
of Senator Robert Kennedy said last 
night that Mr. Kennedy was ac­
quainted with [Attwood’s] book and 
considered it to be ‘essentially ac- 
cwrate.’"

Jim Garrison’s comment .on the 
aborted negotiations: “The assas- 
sins had achieved their aim.”14

The role of ABC-TV news re­
porter Lisa Howard as intennediary 
im these discussions is interesting, 
especially since her friends indicate 
that St the time of the assassination 
Miss Howard was arranging a clan­
destine meeting between Robert 
Kennedy and a top Cuban official. 
Craig Karpel, a writer and news- 
Ean wno was a colleague of Miss 
Howard on numerous assignments, 
recalled15 that several months be­
fore the peace overtures were in- 
itiated she had been able to obtain a 
visa to Cuba through Alex Quaison- 
Sackey. the Ghanaian ambassador 
to Cuba and the UN. She stayed in 
Cuba for about a month during 
which she was able to establish con­
tact with Castro. They got along 
well—she was quite a lovely blonde, 
a former actress—and conversed on 
five occasions. She taped a forty­
minute interview with him that 
was aired on ABC in the middle of 
May, creating a considerable stir. It 
was Lisa Howard who actually set 
cp the arrangements for Attwood 
to go to Cuba and conduct prelim­
inary talks preparatory to a Ken- 
nedy-Castro meeting.

In the fall of 1964, Lisa Howard, 
once a fervent admirer of President 
Kennedy, turned against his brother 
Bobby, who was then running for 
the U.S. Senate in New York, 
against the incumbent, Kenneth 
Keating. According to Karpel:

Lisa Howard got together with Gore 
Vidal and formed an organization 
called Democrats for Keating. Now 
this woman, you have to realize, was 
a kingpin of the Lexington Democratic 
Club. At the first meeting Bobby was 
characterized as “the very antithesis 
cf his brother, the late President. He 
es ruthless, reactionary, and danger-

ously authoritarian. We feel he must 
be stopped now.” Miss- Howard said 
the group was organized because “if 
you feel strongly about something like 
this you can't remain silent—you have 
to show courage and stand up and be 
counted.” Two weeks later ABC 
canned her because she had “chosen 
to participate publicly in partisan 
political activity contrary to long- 
established ABC news policy.” Two 
weeks after that she debated two pro­
Kennedy lawyers at a panel show in a 
nightclub in New York. “Brothers are 
not necessarily the same,” she said. 
“There was Cain and Abel.”

She sued ABC for reinstatement. 
She was a top reporter who had cor­
nered people like the Shah of Iran and 
Nikita Khrushchev that other less cap­
able and less attractive reporters 
couldn’t even get near. She had her 
own network news show—the only 
woman in the country who had her 
own show. She also sued them for two 
million dollars in damages. After the 
election, ABC still wouldn’t take her 
back. On November 8, an ABC execu­
tive said, “She’s being canned. She 
doesn’t fit. She’s a mystery girl. We 
just don't want her on the staff."

On the Fourth of July, 1965, the 
mystery girl was found wandering 
around the parking lot of a pharmacy 
in East Hampton, Long Island “acting 
strangely,” dazed and glassy-eyed and 
almost incoherent. Two friends took 
her to the East Hampton Medical Cen­
ter. They gave her a tracheotomy and 
put her on a respirator but she failed 
to regain consciousness. They didn't 
bother to pump her stomach or any­
thing. Two weeks later Dr. Sidney 
Weinberg, the Suffolk County Medical 
Examiner, said that she had taken 
enough barbiturates to kill five per­
sons.

Karpel is extremely suspicious of 
the circumstances of Lisa Howard’s 
alleged suicide. “She just wasn’t the 
type to kill herself,” he told Eric 
Norden. “She was too dynamic, too 
dedicated, too sure of herself ever to 
admit defeat in that ultimate way.” 
Karpel also does not buy the official 
police explanation of her death.

They claimed she had just bought 
100 barbiturate pills. According to the 
police she had obtained a prescription 
for 10 pills the day before from an 
East Hampton physician and altered 
it to read 100. Now doctors don’t gen­
erally write a prescription for barbitu­
rates in arabic numerals—they write 
it in Roman numerals—X for ten and 
C for 100 or they write it out in words. 
Try to change an “X” to a “C” some­
time, or “ten” to “one hundred." And 
if you believe the police’s version of 
how she died, try to stand in a subur­
ban parking lot at high noon and eat 
100 phenobarbitals without a glass of 
water.

Karpel’s suspicions about his for­
mer colleague’s death may be

groundless—if ever substantiated, 
they would make her the second 
famous female news reporter (after 
Dorothy Kilgallen) whom assas­
sination critics suspect was silenced 
because of her knowledge of the 
assassination. But what inside 
knowledge could Miss Howard pos­
sibly have hall about ^Kennedy’s 
death? Her role as an intermediary 
between Castro and Kennedy would 
not place her in a position to know 
anything about events in Dallas— 
unless she had received explosive in­
formation from Ernesto Che Gue­
vara, who conferred with her during 
his visit to the United Nations in 
late 1964. (Thie/same visit when 
Cuban exiles fired a bazooka shell 
at the UN which, had it not fallen 
short of its flSfk, could have caused 
a massacre within the glass- 
sheathed edifice.) Castro has an ex­
tremely efficient secret police, which 
is known, to have penetrated the 
ranks of the militant Cuban exiles 
in the United States, and may have 
unearthed some information about 
the conspiracy to kill Kennedy that 
Garrison charges was framed in 
1963 by Cuban exiles, American 
right-wingers, and elements of the 
CIA. (It is perhaps of interest in 
this context that two of the fifty- 
one top-secret CIA files in the Na­
tional Archive^, discovered by one 
of Garrison’s^nvestigators, are 
titled respectively, “CD 935: Role 
of Cuban Intelligence Service in 
processing (Oswald’s) visa applica­
tion. (TS)<|hd “CD 1551: Conver­
sations betjwen Cuban President 
and ambassador. (TS).”1* Most of 
the other documents are marked 
(S) for. secret; these two files are 
the only ones designated “Top 
Secret.” What the Cuban Intelli­
gence Service discovered about Lee 
Oswald, and what the Cuban Presi­
dent told an unnamed ambassador 
about the assassination we may 
never know, at least not until 
September, 2038.

“ PlaVhoj, October, 1967.
• Unpublished conversation with Eric 

Storden.

The reasons why the late Lisa 
Howard turgid gainst Bobby Ken­
nedy retnaima mystery, but there 
is a fasaRting speculation in 
Washin gtonibout Kennedy’s role in 
approving .an initial CIA plot to

“Author1* file*.
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kill Castro that, when subsequently 
aborted on his orders, spun off into 
a second and successful plot to kill 
his brother. As early as February 
24, 1967, Garrison stated: “There 
were several plots. A change of 
course did occur.” And George 
Lardner repotted in the Washing­
ton Post the next day: “There have 
been indications that the conspiracy 
theory Garrison has built began not 
with a plot to kill the President but 
one to assassinate Cuban Premier 
Fidel Castro.”

The Associated Press reported on 
February 25: “Garrison is known 
to have considered a theory that 
a group of anti-Castroites had 
plotted to kill Premier Castro of 
Cuba. This group then later changed 
its target to President Kennedy— . 
The plot supposedly collapsed when 
Oswald .. . failed to enter Cuba ... 
[and] the target was switched."

And Haynes Johnson wrote in the 
Washington Sunday Star11 that 
Garrison’s case “appears to rest on 
one theory about the assassination: 
that Oswald was working with an 
anti-Castro right-wing organization 
and actually intended to kill Fidel; 
that Oswald’s publicly pro-Commu­
nist activities in New Orleans and 
his attempt to enter Mexico and 
secure a Cuban visa were a ruse to 
enable him to carry out that Castro 
assassination objective; that when 
Oswald was denied entrance to 
Cuba, the plot shifted, and Kennedy, 
accused of letting down the anti­
Castro Cubans at the Bay of Pigs, 
became the target.”

If Garrison is correct in this 
thesis—and if Robert Kennedy in 
his role as overseer of CIA activ­
ities ever since the Bay of Pigs 
fiasco did authorize and then coun­
termand an operation in which 
Oswald would be involved in an 
attempt on Castro’s life—then Rob­
ert Kennedy’s remarkable reticence 
on the subject of the assassination 
and his implacable hostility to Gar­
rison’s own efforts to reopen the 
investigation, would be more un­
derstandable. According to Drew 
Pearson, whose access to inside

** Washington Sunday Star, February 
26, 1967.

sources in Washington is legendary:
President Johnson is sitting on a 

political H-bomb—an unconfirmed re­
port that Senator Robert Kennedy, 
D., N.Y., may have approved an assas­
sination plot which then possibly back­
fired against his late brother.

Top officials, queried by this column, 
agreed that a plot to assassinate Cu­
ban dictator Fidel Castro was “con­
sidered” at the highest levels of the 
Central Intelligence Agency at the 
time Bobby was riding herd on the 
agency. The officials disagreed, how­
ever, over whether the plan was ap­
proved and implemented.

One version claims that underworld 
figures actually were recruited to 
carry out the plot. Another rumor has 
it that three hired assassins were 
caught in Havana where a lone sur­
vivor is still supposed to be languish­
ing in prison. These stories have been 
investigated and discounted by the 
FBI....

Yet the rumor persists, whispered 
by people in a position to know. . . . 
Thia report may have started New Or­
leans’ flamboyant District Attorney 
Jim Garrison on his investigation of 
•the Kennedy assassination. . . . This 
much can be verified: (1) President 
Kennedy was so disillusioned with the 
CIA after the Bay of Pigs fiasco that 
he swore to friends he would like “to 
splinter the CIA in a thousand pieces 
and scatter it to the winds.” He or­
dered a thorough investigation by a 
group headed by General Maxwell 
Taylor. But the President’s real 
watchdog was his brother Bobby, who 
ended up calling the shots at the CIA. 
(2) During this period, the CIA 
hatched a plot to knock off Castro. It 
would have been impossible for this to 
reach the high levels it did, say in­
siders, without being taken up with the 
younger Kennedy. Indeed, one source 
insists that Bobby, eager to avenge 
the Bay of Pigs fiasco, played a key 
role in the planning. Whether the 
assassination plot was ever actually

put into effect is disputed. . . .
Some sources consider Robert Ken­

nedy's behavior after the assassina­
tion to be significant. He seemed to be 
tormented, they say, by more than the 
natural grief over the murder of his 
brother.

Author William Manchester, who 
got his information chiefly from Ken­
nedy-controlled sources, portrays Bob­
by as a character of-granite during 
those tragic days. Bui others h^ka 
different impression. McGeorge Bundy, 
then a top White House aide, told a 
colleague that he was “worried about 
Bobby,” that “Bobby was reluctant to 
face the new reality,” that he’had 
"virtually to drag Bobby” into Presi­
dent Johnson’s first cabinet meeting.

Four weeks after the tragedy, this 
column was told, Bobby was morose 
and refused to see people. Could he 
have been plagued by the terrible 
thought that he had -helped put into 
motion forces that indirectly may have 
brought about his brother’s martyr­
dom? Some insider^hhink so.

Pearson condiylgs his column 
with a footnote to the naive:

Note: Those who may be shocked 
that the CIA would consider stooping 
to a political assassination should be 
reminded of the ugly nature of what 
Secretary of State Dean Rusk has 
called "the back-alley struggle”

He has described it as “a tough 
struggle going on in the back alleys 
all over the world ... a never-ending 
war ... no quarter asked and none 
given. . . . It’s unpleasant, and no one 
likes it, but that is not a field which 
can be left entirely to the other side.

“The blunt truth is that the subter­
ranean world of espionage is harsh 
almost beyond belief, There have been 
times that the CIA has been forced to 
resort to the most extreme measures 
to protect the national security.”18

“ New Orleans Statea-ftem, Marell 3, 
1967.
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The most extreme?
Fidel Castro’s reaction to Ken­

nedy’s death was one of deep alarm 
—and suspicion. From the outset 
he appears to have wondered if the 
bullets that killed Kennedy were not 
also intended for him.

In a speech broadcast over Ha­
vana Radio- on November 25, the 
Cuban Premier hinted that Ken­
nedy’s moderation of his policies 
toward Cuba was at the root of his 
assassination, a thesis echoed al­
most four years later by New 
Orleans,District Attorney Jim Gar­
rison. According to Castro:

These events occur precisely at a 
moment when Kennedy was being se­
verely attacked by those who con­
sidered his Cuban policy to be weak. 
It could not be us, but only the enemies 
of the Revolution and the enemies in 
general of a more moderate policy, a 
less warlike policy . . . who might be 
interested in the death of President 
Kennedy. [They are] the only ones 
who perhaps could have received the 
news of Kennedy's death with satis­
faction.

A few days ago an incident drew my 
attention. This was while the Inter­
American Press Association Confer­
ence was taking place. It was a scan­
dal. . . . They [anti-Castro exiles] 
made long tirades . . . against the 
speech delivered by Kennedy in Flor­
ida __ [which] disappointed a number 
of persons who favor a more aggres­
sive policy against Cuba. It was a 
disappointment for the counterrevolu­
tionary elements, and it was a dis­
appointment for the warmongering 
elements in the United States. . . .

There is something very interesting 
—really very interesting and curious 
which drew my attention when I read 
it. That is why I remembered it and 
looked for the papers. It says: “The 
third editor to express his opinion was 

’Sergio Carbo." . . . Carbo ... is Di­
rector of the Executive Council of the 
Inter-American Press Association . . . 
an important post in reactionary intel­
lectual circles . . . his statement ends 
(and this is what drew my attention) 
... by saying: "I believe that a com­
ing serious event will oblige Washing­
ton to change its policy of peaceful 
coexistence." What does this mean? 
What did this gentleman mean when 
he said three days before the assassi­
nation ... in a cable . . . from Asso­
ciated Press, dated November 19, AP 
number 254, Miami Beach . . ., “I be­
lieve that a coming serious event will 
oblige Washington to change its policy 
of peaceful coexistence”?

What does this mean, three days 
before the murder of President Ken­
nedy? Because when I read this cable 
it caught my attention, it intrigued 
me, it seemed strange to me. Was there 
perhaps some sort of understanding? 
Was there perhaps some sort of plot?

Was there perhaps in those reaction­
ary circles, where the so-called weak 
policy of Kennedy toward Cuba was 
under attack, where the policy of civil 
rights was under attack—was there 
perhaps in certain civilian and mili­
tary ultra-reactionary circles in the 
United States a plot against President 
Kennedy's life?19

Jim Garrison commented on Cas­
tro’s speech: "Most Americans at 
the time, myself included, thought 
this was just Communist propa­
ganda. But Castro knew what he 
was talking about.”28

Only the most politically ignorant 
can dispute the essential differences 
of attitude between Kennedy and 
Johnson. The young President 
wanted, and believed in the pos­
sibility of achieving, a detente with 
our opposite international numbers. 
The Johnson administration showed 
little desire, and no conviction re­
garding the likelihood, of peace 
and a reestablishment of normality.

"Mr. Johnson has never believed 
that the fundamental issues which 
divide Russia and the democratic 
nations can be settled by negotia­
tion.”21 It need hardly be pointed 
out that the Texan’s choice of weap­
ons has been tragically apparent.

Five days after the passing of

” Harold Weisberg, OmU in New Or- 
leant (New York, Canyon Books, 1967), 
pp. 146-146.

* Playboy, October, 1967.
■ New York Poet, December 1, 1963.

the President and his plans for 
peace, William S. White juxtaposed 
a pair of prophecies which fascinate 
by outright inaccuracy, in the ini­
tial instance, and unbelievable un­
derstatement, in the second. He 
wrote:

“President Johnson’s conduct of 
foreign policy will sustain the gen­
eral line of approach of his prede­
cessor, John F. Kennedy....”

In point of fact, he virtually re­
versed it

“It may confidently be expected," 
White observed later, “that in that 
southeastern Asi^ area of crisis the 
military resistance to communism 
in which American troops are as­
sisting the n^irovisional govern­
ment will be^pped up and that 
total unity within the American dip­
lomatic-military intelligence team, 
if it does_npt now exist [which 
White must have known was not 
even distantly approached], will 
very shortly exist beyond ques­
tion.”22 This sycophantic sophistry 
is hardly softened by the fact the 
week of the murder was not yet 
past.

Still, this instant puffery was not 
begun by White alone, the chorus 
of the paean.^pasted many, among 
them John^Chamberlain, writing 
just a fe^^lages away. After 
regaling hiateaders with Johnson’s

"New Yorf^oamal-Amertcon, Novem­
ber 27, 1963.
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humanism, as opposed to Kennedy’s 
cold intellectuality—“Lyndon John­
son is a man, not an extension of 
an IBM machine”—the columnist 
accurately notes a fact long since 
forgotten: "But conservatives have 
less to fear, domestically, from 
Johnson than from any of the other 
Democratic candidates.”

In the same newspaper, on the 
same day, Frank Coniff introduced 
another bass voice to the choir. 
“The long knives,” he warned, “are 
being honed for those people who 
thought that what happened to Lin­
coln and ^-Garfield and McKinley 
couldn’t happen to their tiger.’’23

Kennedy was slain and things 
began to change rapidly. That is 
the simple fact of the matter. The 
whys, of course, are something else. 
They are, at least in certain omi­
nous instances, directly related to 
why the President died, as has been 
indicated by much of the foregoing.

The how of the assassination is 
the twin of why, and, like its 

theoretical sibling, has two aspects 
—the motivating and the instru­
mental. The latter, which might be 
regarded as the mechanical phase, 
relates to the actual tactics: num­
ber of individuals in the murder 
squad, their specific responsibilities 
and authority, the weaponry and 
ammunition, the transportation, the 
positions of attack, the ballistic ge­
ometry which would insure maxi­
mum probability of success, the 
approach and escape routes, second­
ary "defense” killings if and when 
necessary, and how and where they 
would be accomplished, and so on. 
Many of the pieces, which, when 
composed, will reveal the true pic­
ture of various of these subdivi­
sions of the mechanical phase, have 
been dealt with in this and other 
works on the killing of Kennedy. 
The purely mechanical aspect has 
been brilliantly reconstructed by 
Josiah Thompson in Six Seconds in 
Dallas. The logistical and tactical 
considerations have been exhaus­
tively examined by District Attor­
ney Jim Garrison, one of the most 
fascinating developments of that 
investigation’ being the contention

-Ibid.

that one—the final and fatal—shot 
was fired by a .45 caliber automatic 
from a sewer vent to the front and 
right of the oncoming motorcade 
and the President. Garrison and 
his men have surveyed the scene 
and the underground approach pas­
sages—one fifteen inches in dia­
meter and the other thirty—which 
lead to the vantage point from 
which the shot was assertedly fired. 
Jim Garrison’s scenario of the as­
sassination of John Fitzgerald Ken­
nedy:

Our office has developed evidence 
that the President was assassinated 
by a precision guerrilla team of at 
least seven men, including anti-Castro 
adventurers and members of the para­
military right.

Of course, the Ministry of Truth 
concluded—by scrupulously ignoring 
the most compelling evidence and care­
fully selecting only these facts that 
conformed to its preconceived thesis 
of a lone assassin—that “no credible 
evidence suggests that the shots were 
fired from . . . any place other than 
the Texas School Bock Depository 
Building.” But anyone who takes the 
time to read the Warren Report will 
find that of the witnesses in Dealey 
Plaza who were able to assess the 
origin of the shots, ahaost two-thirds 
said they came from the grassy-knoll 
area in front and to the right of the 
Presidential limousine and not from 
the Book Depository, which was to 
the rear of the President. A number of 
reliable witnesses testified that they 
heard shots ring out from behind the 
picket fence and saw a puff of sznoke 
drift into the air. Additional evidence 
supporting this can be found in the 
Zapruder film published in Life, which 
reveals that the President was 
slammed backward by the impact of 
a bullet; unless you abnegate Newton’s 
third law of motion, this means the 
President was shot from the front. 
Also—though they were contradicted 
later—several of the doctors at Park­
land Hospital who examined the Presi­
dent’s neck wound eoctended it was 
an entrance wound, which would cer­
tainly tend to indicate that Kennedy 
was shot from the front.

In the course of our investigation, 
we’ve uncovered additional evidence 
establishing absolutely that there were 
at least two men behind the picket 
fence, four men on the grassy knoll, 
and two or more behind a small stone 
wall to the right of the fence.

As I reconstruct it from the still­
incomplete evidence in cur possession, 
one man fired at the President from 
each location, while &e role of his 
companion was to snatch up the car­
tridges as they were ejected. Paren­
thetically, a book on firearms char­
acteristics was found in Ferrie’s 
apartment. It was filled with under­
lining and marginal notations, and 
the most heavily annotated section was

one describing the direction and dis­
tance a earm tee travels from a rifle 
after ejection. Scribbled on a book­
mark in this satioa. in Ferrie’s hand­
writing. were the figures, not men­
tioned in the Mt. “50* and 11 feet” 
—which indicates the possibility that 
Ferrie sad test-fired a rifle and plotted 
the distance from the gunman to 
where the ejected cartridges would 
faH. ‘Sri-

But to retm to the scene ^Lthe 
crime, ft seems virtually certai^fhat 
the cartridges, along with the rifles, 
were then thrown into the trunk of 
a car—parted directly behind the 
picket fence—which was driven’’from 
the scene some hours after the assassi- 
natiotz. If mere had been a thorough 
search of al vehicles in the vicinity 
of the grassy knaO immediately after 
the isasssrion. this incriminating 
evidence aright have been uncovered 
—along with the real -authors of the 
President’s nurder. '>tl ;

In additiaz to the assassins on the 
grassy kneE. at two other men 
fired from beriod^e President, one 
from the Bout Depository Building— 
not Oswald—and dS^in all probabil­
ity. from the Dai-Tex Building. As it 
happens, a ma was arrested right 
after the assassination as he left the 
Dai-Tex Burirting and was taken away 
in a patrol can, bat Eke the three other 
men detained after the assassination 
—one in the railroad yard behind-the 
grassy fawE, one ee the railroad over­
pass farther down the parade route, 
and are m famt of the Book Deposi­
tory EuiJ&j—he then dropped out 
of sight cnrnjletedy. All of these sus­
pects taken into custody after the 
assassination remain as anonymous 
as if they’d Been detained for throw­
ing a candy wrapper on the sidewalk.

We have ako located another man— 
in green ccnbat fatigues—who was 
not iivahef in fift shooting but 
created a CwrswBirftrtion in order 
to distract people's attention from the 
mipes. Tii individual-screamed, fell 
to the groend and simulated an epi- 
leptic fit, dnau^eople away from 
the vicinity of aPtnoD just before 
the President's nagtarcade reached the 
ambush pern.

So you have at least seven people 
involved, wifi fear firing at the Presi­
dent and cc±iiiglnn in a crossfire— 
just as the assassiss had planned at 
the meetfug in David Ferrie’s apart­
ment in Sejanber. It was a precision 
operation and was carried out coolly 
^id with excellent coordination; the 
assassins even kept in contact by ra­
dio. The Prmidewi, of course, had no 
chance. It was an overkill operation.24

The district attorney was inter­
viewed by Murphy Martin on 
WFAA-TV in Dallas on December 
9, IStH. In rart, ^ i^d:

Tre . . . Wiffl a little tired of 
hearing psopk^^Ke Earl Warren 
and Rubs? C^k, who ought to

■ Hqin. Ochte, UO.

75



know better, saying repeatedly that 
they've seen nothing new (with re­
gard to the assassination). Well, 
I’m going to show them something 
new.”

Garrison then became specific:
“Just a little bit in front of where 

the President was killed there is a 
sewer opening. Dealey Plaza used 
to have a_bunch of houses and they 
were taken down to make the plaza. 
You have a surface drainage system 
with pipes through which a man 
can crawl. The small ones are fifteen 
inches wide, and the large ones are 
thirty inches wide. One of the assas­
sins went . . . through the subsur­
face drainage system. The one who 
went through the subsurface drain­
age system was the man who killed 
the President, who fired the .45 
from right by the side of the car 
and tore the President’s head off.

“Now, we went into the sewer one 
morning early . . . and we found a 
man fits in there very easily, we 
also found that after shooting from 
it, it's easy to crawl under the 
street through the fifteen-inch pipe, 
then you’re in the thirty-inch sewer 
which leads out of Dealey Plaza to 
another part of town. Entrance can 
be gained through two ways to the 
sewer area . . . entrance can be 
gained directly above the sewer 
through a manhole.”

“Behind the grassy knoll?” in­
quired interviewer Murphy Martin.

“No, that’s another place, but it 
can be entered above it by removing 
the cover of the manhole. You re­
member about an hour before [the 
arrival of the motorcade] there was 
a truck parked over the pavement 
[which was observed by Julia Mer­
cer].25 But [entrance can also be 
achieved] behind the picket fence, 
through a 3 by 3 grating, by the 
overpass, which lifts up. You [can] 
get in and crawl through the fifteen­
inch tunnel and you’ll end up [at 
the vantage point]. There’s only 
room for one man in the manhole... 
and he has a clear view of the occu­
pants of a [approaching] convert­
ible, from the chest up,” explained 
Garrison. “We didn’t know until we 
put a man in there, in the dark

■ Warren Commission Hearing, Vol. 19, 
pp. 483-484.

hours of the morning, ard waited 
until the sun came up, and tock 
photographs, that ysu^cocid see so 
clearly to the occupants inside the 
car—but you can."

A number of other areas were 
scrutinized during this broadcast. 
Garrison spoke of "old” hard evi­
dence, as opposed to his wn con­
crete discoveries, and gave ex­
amples. Among various elements he 
regarded as having been b la tartly 
ignored were aspects of Exhibit SS2, 
which cited an entry by Dr. Robert 
N. McClelland which read "gunshot 
wound of the left temple.” 'The foil 
sentence read, “The cause of death 
was due to massive head and brain 
injury from a guns bit wo end of the 
left temple.”)20 Dr. Marten T. Jen­
kins also remarked on a wound in 
the “right side of the head (ten- 
poral and occipital).” Garrison also 
called attention to the fact that the 
Warren Commission “reused to 
look at the film, because they brew 
he was shot from the front at feast 
twice ... as a resui, they did ant 
look at any of the Em. Nd one of 
them did. And they foiled the 
American people, coEscioosiy, know­
ingly-. . . .”

“By design ’”
“By design ? Of course, by design. 

They had to know, just as Lyndon 
Johnson had to know, that the Presi­
dent was shot, at least twice, from 
the front, and they pretexted that 
this man, shot him from, the hack. 
Now this is just an example of did 
evidence. But every now and then 
we hear the Chief Justice, Earl War- 
ren, and we hear this mickey mccse 
Attorney General Ramsey Clark 
making announcements ike "We 
have seen nothing new.’ Weil, there's 
a great deal of evidence that has 
never been shown the Amerfean 
people and they knew it-"

“Could you. show us seme of it 
now, or talk about it now?”

“Here’s a picture,” responded 
Garrison, producing an 8 by ID 
glossy print for the camera, “taken 
ten minutes after the Praidenfi cf 
the United States has been assas­
sinated. Here’s a Dallas police on­
cer, there's a Dallas deputy sheriff, 
and here’s a federal agmt. It's

"Warren Commission Exiiart No- EK.

across from the grassy knoll. This 
has t© be a federal agent because 
he's about to pick up a bullet. He’s 
about to pick up the bullet that 
killed John Kennedy. This deputy 
sheriff and this police officer would 
not iDow this man to do it unless 
he hasd [greater] authority. He is 
not with the Dallas police^and he is 
not with the Dallas sherds office, 
so he is necessarily a federal agent,’’ 
explained the district attorney.

“The federal agent's chand is 
reaching down here,” continued the 
description moments later, "and 
scattered around here are pieces of 
the President’s head, and the tissue, 
and s© forth. And sitting right in the- 
middfe, right in.the centert is the 
bullet, which happened to land on 
its base.”

“Would it bea bullet that would 
be fired fronra rifle or a small 
arm?"’ asked Murphy Martin.

“Thus is a bullet which would be 
fired from a small arm. It couldn’t 
possibly ft in any rifle, much less 
Lee Oswald’s. As a matter, of fact, 
the caliber is very large. It’s a .45 
caliber bullet. This is what was 
used to kill the President, the final 
shot. This is why all the witnesses 
described the final, shot as being 
different in sound. . . .

“Now, I’ll show you what this 
federal agent did when he realized 
a camera was oh”him. He’s got the 
bullet clutched -?n his hand, the 
bullet that killed^ohn Kennedy. He 
had his head turned away from the 
camera. It’s^|^tle late because we 
have a profile View there. His head 
is turned awiy"and you can see by 
the time on the top of the Book 
Depository.. ..”

“Twelve forty,” noted Martin.
“Twelve forty. Ten minutes after 

John Kennedy was killed. Now this 
bullet,, which killed John Kennedy, 
which had markings on it that 
would show the automatic gun from 
which it came—handgun—has 
never been heard from since. The 
Warren Commission did not men­
tion it in twenty-six volumes. It is 
not mentioned^YeFthe federal gov­
ernment kne^n minutes after the 
murder of Johp, Kennedy that John 
Kennedy wa^Tnurdered with this 
bullet- Lyndon Johnson had to know
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it. The FEI had to know it. The 
Secret Service had to know it. And 
the American people have been 
fooled.”

“Do you know the identity of this 
man that you say is a federal 
agent?" Garrison was asked.

“We have been unable to deter­
mine the identity of this federal 
agent because we can't get any in­
formation of- any kind from the 
federal government on this case. 
They’re completely obstructive in 
their approach. But this picture, 
along with the earlier one. shows 
that the bullet which killed John 
Kennedy, iwhich fell in the grass 
with pieces of the President’s head, 
was in the hands of the federal 
government ten minutes after the 
President was dead, one week be­
fore the Warren Commission was 
appointed . . . this means that the 
federal government knowingly par­
ticipated in framing Lee Oswald. 
Lyndon Johnson had to know this, 
members of the Warren Commis­
sion had to know this. The federal 
investigative agencies had to know 
it, and some members of the Dallas 
police had to know it.”

“Is this what you were referring 
to in the foreword that you wrote 
for Harold Weisberg’s book, when 
you said instead of running down 
the men who killed Kennedy, the 
U.S. government simply ratified his 
execution and moved on o more im­
portant matters?”

“Yes,” said Garrison. “They rati­
fied the execution and concealed evi­
dence wherever possible . . . they 
destroyed evidence in every possible 
way. The President of the United 
States, the man who had the most 
to gain, the man who gained more 
than any other human from the 
assassination, is the man who issued 
the executive order concealing vital 
evidence for seventy-five years, so 
that we can’t look at it, so that you 
can’t look at it, so that no American 
can see it for seventy-five years. 
Now this was an executive order by 
Lyndon Johnson, the man who 
gained the most from the assassina­
tion. This should not be allowed. 
This man should be asked many 
questions—why be did such a thing 
—but nobody asked him any.”

“Mr. Garrison, there is a former 
Secret Service mar. who is now in 
the penitentiary, wao says, he was 
framed and put there because he 
wanted to give infcrmaticn to the 
Warren Commission about the as­
sassination. This man. Abraham 
Bolden, has men tic ted a certain in­
dividual that he tailed in Chicago. 
Do you know the man that he is 
talking about and is he pertinent to 
your invest:gatioc ”’

“There are rather strung indica­
tions that Abraham Bolden. a for­
mer Secret Service agent, was 
framed and put away because he 
wanted to testify before the War­
ren Commission with regard to 
facts which the fedc-al p^eneaent 
did net want gome into. It’s already 
been brought out at one cf his hear­
ings that the United States attor­
ney, at that time, i: Chicago, 
framed him and give instructions 
to the main witees to frame him. 
The main witness has testified that 
he committed perjury, but Mr. 
Bolden is still being lock-: up. With 
regard to the individual named [by 
Bolder], it’s one of the people that

we’ve been trying to locateC—A 
Latin-American individual who, at 
an earlier stage, was involved in the 
plan to kill John Kennedy in Chi­
cago, a plan of operation which ap­
parently later was moved to Dallas.”

“You’re saying,” asked Martin, 
at another point in the exchange, 
“that, when President Johnson ap­
pointed the Commission, he^ew 
Lee Oswald did not "fire a guff1

“He had to,” insisted Garrison, 
“unless the federal investigative 
agencies are failing to report every- 
thing to him. I'm just giving him 
credit for being the commander in 
chief that’s in firm control of these 
agencies and gets all the knowledge 
coming up the line.”y. '

Summing up hisficonvictions in 
this area, elsewhere, Jim Garrison 
said: 4b»

“I don’t believethe Warren Com­
mission had the slightest intention 
of finding out the truth. I don’t 
think that was their purpose. They 
had to know, to the last man on the 
Commission,’that Lee Oswald never 
fired a gun, just as Lyndon Johnson 
had to know that when he appointed 
the Commission.”

It was in the preceding manner, 
as 1967 entered its final month, that 
Jim Garrison began zeroing in on 
what he had come to believe was the 
culpability of not only the Warren 
Commission but 'the successor to 
the fallen Kennedy^Eresident Lyn- 
don Johnson. Insensftivity of disin­
terest had softened'into responsi­
bility by negligence, which, in its 
turn, had mel^^into the self­
interest of omission, according to 
Garrison’s intensifying evaluation. 
However—at least for the moment 
—that was a graph of the Jovian 
contempt of high power, rather 
than any suggestion more sinister. 
Or, as the New Orleans district at­
torney is quoted by ex-FBI man 
and top Ramparts reporter, Wil­
liam W. Turner: “I assume that the
President of the. United States is 
not involved.” Although he did add: 
“But wouldn’t it be nice to know 
it?””

On December 2$ ^67, the New 
Orleans States-^Qfi commented on 
the district attorney, “While he

Ramparti, January, 1968.
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does not believe that President 
Johnson was involved in the assas­
sination, he considers him an active 
accessory after the fact.”

Garrison was quoted as saying 
that the President was the “most 
active person in the country in pro­
tecting the assassins of President 
Kennedy.”

The independent-thinking Demo­
crat said he had ambivalent senti­
ments regarding the introduction 
of the investigation as an element 
in the 1968 national elections. How­
ever, he was apprehensive that, in 
Orwellian terms, “he who controls 
the past controls the future.” Espe­
cially since he regards that as “the 
Johnson philosophy.”

“He can’t be allowed to get away 
with it,” Garrison emphasized, 
speaking of the President of the 
United States. “If you elect a man 
who knowingly concealed evidence 
of the death of his predecessor, you 
might as well let him hold office 
indefinitely.”

The simplest explanation of Gar­
rison’s view of the assassination is 
that it was executed, on the tactical 
level, by neo-Nazi, renegade Minute­
men, and virulent, anti-Castro Cu­
ban exiles, supervised by para­
military rightists and/or ex-CIA 
personnel. The financing he sees 
coming from both the very wealthy, 
ultra-conservative interests, plus, 
possibly, totally self-serving intel­
ligence splinter groups. However, 
the adhesive is always the octopus 
operation of McLean, Virginia—the 
Central Intelligence Agency.

"You cannot have, in a democ­
racy, an organization which really 
believes that the end justifies the 
means and which is not responsive, 
at all, to the representatives of the 
people in Congress. That’s what we 
have—and, when you have that, you 
have a totalitarian power in your 
country, and we have [that] in the 
CIA today,” Garrison charges.28

He genuinely fears that there is 
rising in the United States a proto­
Fascist state, “whose emblems are 
not uniforms and vast programmed 
rallies but rather subtler suppres-

“ Interview on "Issues and Answers,” 
American Broadcasting Company, May 2fi, 
1967.

sion of dissension, control through 
the communications media, repres­
sion by ridicule, intimidation by in­
duction.” As the author has noted 
earlier, the district attorney is ever 
conscious of Huey Long's warning: 
"Fascism will come to America in 
the name of antifascism."^Further, 
Garrison is not^ncourag^y the 
florid and reminiscent ^promises 
of administration spokesmen who 
orate: “A new world has come into 
being.. A world of new values, new 
relations, new aspirations . . . in 
Vietnam the struggle is essentially 
a struggle not between two cultures, 
not at all between East and West, 
but, rather, a struggle between these 
old values and tfiese new values.”29

Garrison’s ^cern regarding the 
Central Intelligence Agency is not 
new. On Mayfli; 1967, he charged 
that the CIA “through devious 
ways and through intermediaries is 
actually paying lawyers to block the 
completion”80 of his probe. “What 
it’s doing, it’s a criminal act,” he 
protested. “And if the director of 
the CIA and the top officials of the 
CIA were in the jurisdiction of 
Louisiana, I would charge them 
without hesitation,” .said Garrison.

“The Central Intelligence Agency 
began its criminal activities, in my 
judgment," hesaid, “immediately 
after the assassination, when they 
failed to reveal ^the Federal Bu­
reau of Investigation, in its en­
tirety, what its activities were in 
New Orleanswhen Lee Oswald was 
working forWnd it’s compounded 
them since by^ssentially criminal 
activities by making every possible 
effort to block our investigation.”

"I don’t believe they can stop us,” 
Garrison stated shortly thereafter. 
“They can just delay us.” His in­
quiry had led him to the conclusion 
that the CIA “has infinitely more 
power than the Gestapo and the 
NKVD, of Russia, combined.”31

“In our incipient superstate it 
really doesn’t matter what hap­
pened,” Garrison says. “Truth is

” The New YaxkTimee, April 26, 1967.
Associated ^^^ss dispatch, Illy 21, 

1967, from Jim^barrison interview with 
Bob Jones, Staten WWL-TV, New Or­
leans. i

“/Md.
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what the government chooses to tell 
you. Justice is what it wants to 
happen. It is better for you not to 
know that at midday on November 
22, 1963. there were many men in 
many places glancing at their 
watches- But if we do not fight for 
the truth new, we may never have 
another chaaee."31'

Christmass. 1967. came, and with 
it new revelations. On December 26, 
Bob Joies, of O’LTV, reported 
from New Orleans:

“The controversial district attor­
ney tout a nets conference that Lee 
Harvey Oswald tipped the FBI on 
Septenber 17, 1963, that an assas- 
sinatica was being plotted.” In Gar­
rison’s own words:

“On that day the FBI sent out 
TWX’s, the telegrams within the 
Bureai circuit, to a number of its 
offices anmoancing—this is Sun­
day, the seventeenth of November 
[1963'—asMunciug that on the 
twenty-aecscd of November an at­
tempt would be made to assassinate 
John F. Kennedy, in Dallas, Texas. 
This went up to J. Edgar Hoover.

“ KcnparCs, January, 1968.

R
od

rig
ue

*
This went up to J. Edgar Hoover 
[voice emphasis Garrison’s]. What 
came down to John Kennedy and 
the men who were assigned to 
guard him, and other law'enforce­
ment personnel, you can judge for 
yourselves by the fact that the 
President was allowed to ride in the 
parade without a bubble top [can­
opy on his limousine], without any 
real protection, when the specific 
information had been received that 
there would be an attempt to assas­
sinate him," Garrison continued. 
“We are going to be successful in 
this investigation. We are going to 
be making other charges, which will 
result in convictions. We are go­
ing to obtain many convictions in 
this investigation because we have 
found out what happened. That 
doesn’t mean that we know every­
thing that happened. It is complex; 
as a result of which every month 
we know more than we did the 
month before. But we are going to 
be successful and we have been suc­
cessful, as you will find out if we 
can get defendants to trial, without 
the federal government interfering

with them, interfering with our 
prosecution, which is a major prob­
lem.”33

Full details of the tip to the FBI 
are contained in an affidavit given 
to Garrison by William S. Walters, 
a security clerk employed in the Bu­
reau’s New Orleans office in 1963. 
In it he asserts that, on-the mend­
ing of November 17, there passw^ 
through his hands a TWX message 
stating that “an attempt to assas­
sinate President Kennedy would be 
made in Dallas on November 22, 
1963. As his night schedule left him 
alone from twelve to eight in the 
morning, he immediately contacted 
Mr. Harry Maynard, the Special 
Agent in Charge of t^e-New Or­
leans office, who directed him to call 
several local FBI rf^vzho main­
tained sub rosa informants. Walters 
further states that the message told 
the New Orleans office to review re­
ports regarding potential assassi­
nation attempts on the President, 
resolve any inconsistencies, destroy 
the old material, and prepare new..: 
files. The possibility that the origi­
nal tip for the FBI may have come 
from Lee Harvey Oswald is not dis­
carded by the district attorney.

Garrison also unveiled other fresh 
information on the day following 
Christmas. He announced that the 
final conspiratorial ^meeting oc­
curred on November 1^, 1963.

The new year opened with the 
lengthy, skillful January Ramparts 
piece by William W. Turner en­
titled, with acid M^, “The Garri­
son Commission d^he Assassina­
tion of President Kennedy.” The 
cover of the magazine featured the 
district attorney’s face across the 
top half, just below the logo. The 
remaining space was filled with a 
Garrison quote:

Who appointed Ramsey Clark, who 
has done his best to torpedo the in­
vestigation of the case? Who controls 
the CIA? Who controls the FBI? Who 
controls the Archives where this evi­
dence is locked up for so long that it 
is unlikely that there is anybody in 
this room who will be alive when it is 
released? This is really wour property 
and the property ofthe people of this 
country. Who- ha^K arrogance and

“WWL-TV NewirNew Orleans; CBS 
News, New York; Associated Press dis­
patch; all December 26, 1967.
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the brass to prevent the people from 
seeing that evidence? Who indeed?

The one man who has profited most 
from the assassination—your friendly 
President, Lyndon Johnson.

The Warren Commission, the 
Central Intelligence Agency, vast 
and voracious economic interests, 
renegade paramilitary Minutemen, 
powerful aspects of the communica­
tions and publishing industry—all 
had exhibited highly suspect be­
havior; even the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation was subject to ques­
tion. Now, at last. Garrison had not 
whispered, but cried from the tele­
vision and radio speakers, and the 
jacket of a national magazine, the 
ultimate doubt. What was Lyndon 
Baines Johnson’s presumably ex 
post facto role in the death of his 
predecessor?

The New Left asked the question 
symbolically in MacBird!; the poli­
tically moderate Jim Garrison asked 
the question directly in public. 
Then, from an improbable quarter 
—Dr. Medford Evans, writing in 
the June issue of John Birch So­
ciety organ American Opinion— 
came an answer. According to the 
author, Johnson’s decision to “not 
seek” and “not accept the nomina­
tion” was motivated by extraordi­
nary pressure from behind the 
shadowy scenes.

Something stood between the Presi­
dent and reelection ... as if the way 
were barred by the very sword of jus- 
•tice . .. neither the shepherd Tambur- 
laine nor the Corsican Napoleon had 
risen further than this . . . Ichabod 
Crane of the Texas hill country . . . 
now he threw in his hand and a mop­
headed juvenile delinquent from Bos­
ton took the pot

Remarking on Johnson’s dimin­
ishing political drive from the Pu­
eblo incident on, Evans poses the 
possibility that the entire gesture 
might have been a shrewd ploy, that 
the President might actually loom 
large in the convention arena. How­
ever, he then explains:

There is a . . . compelling reason 
why . . . Lyndon Johnson will not re­
consider . . . the people who made him 
abdicate in the first place won’t let 
him reconsider ... it behooves Lyndon 
to do exactly what he is told.

The author, noting Robert Ken­
nedy's sudden surge of confidence, 
as if he were "a President-elect,"

rather than a candidate for his 
party’s nomination,^makes a par­
ticular point of the fact that, in 
response to a reporter’s inquiry re­
garding the senator's request for 
a conference, Johnson replied: 
“Whenever it is convenient for 
him."

"What is the source of [Robert 
Kennedy’s] power over Lyndon 
Johnson?” asks Evans. In present­
ing his opinion, he finally arrives at 
the essence of his essay—the dis­
trict attorney from New Orleans. 
“Whatever Jim Garrison’s motives, 
no one has hurt Lyndon Johnson 
more . . . [or] helped Bobby Ken­
nedy more.”

Characterizing Garrison as an 
“obviously brave man,” the article 
nevertheless points out that his ac­
tions "took so much courage” as to 
suggest that someone was giving 
him "a certain amount of protec­
tion.” That someone was, of course, 
the senator. Still, he inquires of 
himself, why did Kennedy endorse 
the Warren Report?

The President of the United States 
says to you—Look, we’re awfully sorry 
your brother, the late President, got 
killed. So-and-so did it, no one else 
was involved, and—a funny thing—so- 
and-so is dead. Case closed. What are 
you going to do, say—I don’t buy that. 
I think you're mixed up in this thing

yourself. . . No, (you] play for time 
. . . it might well have seemed to 
Bobby that if he were going to survive 
he would have to play dead.

Mr. Evans presents two possibili­
ties. First, that "the evidence in­
criminates Lyndon personally; sec­
ond, that “the evidence does not 
incriminate Lyndon personally, but 
does incriminate Cl^employeea 
—and perhaps other .^/members 
of the power structure, the Estab­
lishment.” Dismissing "the first in­
credible alternative,”-Jess because 
of logic than because he feels John­
son would, "like Macbeth, at worst 
die with harness on his back [and] 
at best, . . . use the power of office 
to beat down Garrison [and] Ken­
nedy [the article was written con­
siderably before the latter’s mur­
der],” the Utiior weighs his second 
possibility ̂ that Garrison . . . and 
Bobby Kennedy have evidence in­
criminating forces close to the 
Johnson administration.”

“The administration in Wash­
ington is in this thing up to its— 
and your and my—neck," writes 
Evans. Continuing his thesis, he 
says that “Garrison thinks . . . the 
murder of John Kennedy was 
planned and carried out by Right­
wingers of some kind . . . [how­
ever] it is almost certain . . . that 
John Kennedy was killed by a Left­
wing conspiracy [this is asserted 
flatly, with n^sentence of corrobo­
ration] ... i^ependent of whether 
the ostensible* Communist Lee 
Harvey Oswald was or was not a 
member

"If Bobbx_Kennedy is loyal to his 
brother,” flie author ominously con­
cludes, “the Left will purge Bobby 
also.”

Yet, if the far Right was begin­
ning to perceive the death of John 
Kennedy through Garrison-ground 
glasses, notwithstanding a pro­
nounced astigmatism in the Left 
eye, the original Warren Report 
critics were still breaking news 
that went unpublished in the popu­
lar press. Concurrent with the Med­
ford Evans article came a startling 
announcement ^y Mark Lane, who, 
late in 1^ had established resi­
dence in Nfiw Orleans to be closer 
to the instigation. Appearing on 
the John Hightower Television
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Show, on WFAN in Washington, 
and subsequently in an article in 
the New York Free Press, Lane as­
serted that ‘‘over a period of several 
weeks, two different emissaries had 
arrived in New Orleans. Each had 
sought out Jim Garrison; each had 
stated that he was carrying a mes­
sage from Robert Kennedy; each 
was known by Garrison to be asso­
ciated with Robert Kennedy; each 
said that Robert Kennedy did not 
believe the conclusions of the War­
ren Commission and agreed with 
Garrison that a conspiracy had 
taken the life of President Ken­
nedy.” 1

Lane further contended that these 
anonymous agents assured the dis­
trict attorney that, if elected to the 
White House, Kennedy would re­
open the inquiry into his brother’s 
death and prosecute the persons re­
sponsible. According to the critic. 
Garrison asked why the New York 
Senator felt constrained to give 
public credence to the Report and 
was told, by both, that—

“He [Robert Kennedy] knows 
that there are guns between him 
and the White House.”

Although the author has exhaus­
tively interviewed and informally 
conversed with Jim Garrison many 
times since beginning his analysis 
of the New Orleans investigation, 
the stunning tragedy of June 5, 
1968, and the subsequent allega­
tions of Mark Lane convinced him 
that the book would not be complete 
without the district attorney’s com­
ments on these most recent events. 
In a personal and exclusive ex­
change, this is what he said.

Question: Jim, would you like to 
comment on the assassination of Rob­
ert Kennedy?

Garrison: It’s a question of how 
much data is available. Let me take, 
in order, the assassination of John 
Kennedy, the assassination of Dr. 
Martin Luther King, and the assassi­
nation of Senator Kennedy. In the 
first case, we have a great deal of data 
available; in the second case, there’s 
quite a bit of data now available; in 
the third, there is just a little data 
available. However, there is enough 
data available in all three cases to 
state, as a probability, that they were 
all accomplished by the same force 
and that they were all ... intelligence 
assassi nations.

Question: U.S. intelligence?

Garrison: Yes. That’s particularly 
true with regard to the assassination 
of President Kennedy and Martin Lu­
ther King. I think all other alterna­
tives are now eliminated. These, I 
think, are clearly assassinations in 
which the Central Intelligence Agency 
is deeply involved. This does not 
necessarily mean that the command 
came down from the top, but it does 
mean that at least a major component 
of the Central Intelligence Agency is 
now in the business of exterminating 
any national leaders who are opposed 
to the perpetuation of the Cold War, 
as well as to our adventures in Asia. 
And I think it will continue.

Question: You regard our interna­
tional stance as the motivating factor?

Garrison: I don't think there’s any 
question but what the motivating fac­
tor is the foreign policy of the United 
States. What we [had] developed, by 
the early sixties, by the time John 
Kennedy came along and became 
President, was—for the first time— 
the force, in terms of military power, 
to become . . . the greatest world 
empire that’s ever been known, [one] 
capable of taking over most of Asia. 
And, apparently, a part of the mili­
tary establishment has this in mind. 
The Central Intelligence Agency, over 
the years, has grown to the point 
where it has come to be the clandes­
tine arm of the military-industrial 
complex. .
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Question: Of which Eisenhower 
spoke?

Garrison: Of which Eisenhower 
spoke. That's very relevant His warn­
ing went unheeded and, as a result, 
we are paying the price. The military- 
industrial complex, I think, clearly 
has designs [for] continued adven­
tures in Asia and even if a man be­
came President of the United States 
and attempted to cut down on the 
Cold War, or to reduce the operation 
of the war machine^, he would* have 
his head torn off injhe middligf an 
American city. They’’will not let any­
thing stop them.

Question: You flatly feel that there 
is strong evidence of a connection be­
tween the deaths of President- Ken­
nedy and Dr. King?

Garrison: Strong evidence there 
and—

Question: —a possible connection 
with Bobby’s?

Garrison: No, probable connection 
with Bobby’s. I have, to say probable. 
However, I think . ^ 'there is insula­
tion in the form of some kind of front 
operation. Often Myiduals are work­
ing for the CIATm don't know it 
For example, a man can think he’s 
working for, let's ’ say, ‘‘Arabs for 
World Peace,” and it's actually fi­
nanced by the CIA and controlled by 
the CIA, and he can be motivated—

Question: Without ever knowing 
what the ultimate and real objectives 
of his actions were?
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Garrison: Yes. We are beginning to 
see the signs pointing in different 
directions. [Referring to the Robert 
Kennedy killing.] Somebody was with 
him [Sirhart], somebody was not with 
him. He was in the kitchen for some 
time; he had a key in his pocket be­
longing to somebody in the kitchen— 
their car. but they’re not involved. 
And all of these contradictions are be­
ginning to accumulate. In the case of 
the Martin-Luther King assassination, 
they’re still accumulating. For in­
stance. the man—although he was 
probably not the professional gunman, 
[he was] probably selected as the de­
coy—but, nevertheless—

Question: You think that, even if 
Ray is involved, he was probably not 
the actual shooter?

Garrison: Oh, I doubt if he was. 
For something like that they’d use 
_ that was a professional shot. One 
shot at a couple of hundred yards, 
and then he just left. Probably from 
the Naval base in a military plane 
which the “Company”—CIA—has at 
its disposal. The interesting thing 
about Ray, though [is that] right 
away the hotel [in London] he’s stay­
ing at is a classic “safe house” ... a 
standard intelligence "safe house,” 
the kind the CIA would use.

Question: And you see 'the second 
Kennedy killing within the same 
framework?

Garrison: Had Robert Kennedy lost 
in California, he’d be alive today; but 
by winning ... he was then on the 
verge of becoming the most important 
political figure in America . . . [with] 
an excellent chance ... of becoming 
President. As such he would have had 
control over foreign policy [and] he'd 
already expressed himself on being 
opposed to our involvement on the 
Asian mainland.

-Question: Jim, what about the 
[Mark] Lane broadcast [in which the 
critic asserted Garrison had been con­
tacted, before Robert Kennedy’s death, 
by the Senator’s emissaries]?

Garrison: Oh, I don’t like to get in­
volved in the details. The conversa­
tions were—

Question: Privileged?
Garrison: Yes. Not that that’s a 

criticism of Mark . . . when I men­
tioned some of the things, I didn't 
explain that. But what Mark said was 
essentially correct. The only qualifi­
cation I would make [is] this ... it 
was not so much emissaries . . . we 
[Garrison and Kennedy] had several 
mutual friends . . . one or the other 
visited down here [New Orleans], 
now and then ... it wasn’t just some­
body coming down in the last few 
weeks. On the other hand, the phrase 
that “Bobby is well aware that there 
are many guns between him and the 
White House” was definitely their 
phrase, [although] it was from one 
of them, as I recall, not both.

It took me a long time to understand 
why he [Kennedy] wasn’t saying any­
thing, but by then it was very clear 
that he knew what the force was and 
he regarded it as so powerful that it 
would be more effective to say nothing 
until he became President.

Question: You have no doubt that 
he would have reopened the whole case 
once in the White House?

Garrison: 1 don’t think there’s any 
question at all. 1 think the fact that 
he was killed so quickly indicates that 
there’s no question in the mind of the 
[cabal element] of the CIA. 1 think in 
his case they had no other alternative. 
I'm sure they were reluctant to have 
to go through another assassination, 
but they were not taking the chance 
of his becoming President.

Question: Do your investigations 
still point to right-wing elements?

Garrison: It isn’t really right-wing 
.. . technically it’s a fascist structure, 
in that it’s diametrically opposed to 
communism: but, in a way, it’s al­
most a Centrist sort of thing. It is a 
power which [has] developed within 
the government like a thunderhead.

The role of the Central Intelligence 
Agency has now become so clear that 
even where you see right-wing or-
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ganizatfons used, such as the National 
States Rights Party, the one they use 
most, it’s an organization which they 
have penetrated at an earlier date, 
and manipulated, aad the persons act­
ing in the orgonizatica are—below the 
surface, at the bottass—the CIA . . .

The one talent thr CIA has devel­
oped more than any intelligence 
agency on earth ... is deception and 
cover ... since survival is-invoiced, 
down to the fast TtadrviduaWhey have 
cover. This goy’s-a priest _*f*the old 
Orthodox Church, that guf is active 
in the NSRP [Natiecal States Rights 
Party], so you never find anybody in 
the CIA—bus what you actually end 
up with is the Osteal Intelligence 
Agency , . .

One of the things that really helped 
me see that was when I began to no­
tice that we were getting help from 
individuals won were Minutemen and 
members of the John Birch Society. 
When I saw thatl realized that the
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right-wing [aspects of the conspiracy] 
was right-wing more in appearance 
than in reality. So. we just kept on 
digging and we end up with nothing 
but a compartment of the Central 
Intelligence Agency.

Question: What about the Shaw 
trial and the future of other avenues 
of investigation you are now follow­
ing?

Garrison: The governmental power 
involved . . . will do whatever is 
necessary to-block an.v success on our 
part. If they can't do it legally, then 
the killing will begin, again. I think 
that they have the power to do it 
legally, but that doesn't mean that 
there won’t be more killing. There's 
nothing they won’t do . . .

I am perfectly confident that the 
federal government—now that I see 
so clearly- the extent of the involve­
ment of, at least, a component of the 
CIA—will do whatever is necessary to 
break it [the investigation and prose­
cution] up. ... I don’t want to be 
gloomy [but] my attitude is very sim­
ple. I don’t expect to survive the thing, 
but I don't worry about it. I’m going 
to keep on pushing ahead. At least, 
they’re going to know they were 
danced with. We’re just going to keep 
on as long as I can walk around. I 
don’t have any plans for the future. 
That’s the way I approach it.

Garrison stated publicly, on July 
12, a fragment of an extraordinary 
story which had been circulating 
behind the scenes for some time, 
namely that he had been exchang­
ing information on the assassina­
tion with a major foreign power, 
the intelligence agency of which 
had “penetrated the forces involved 
in the assassination’’ of the late 
President, and had even procured 
"an interview with one of the assas­
sins.”34 It was explained that the 
penetration of the assassination 
clique by the foreign intelligence 
service had been for reasons wholly 
unrelated to an investigation of the 
President’s murder. At the same 
time Garrison revealed that the 
pseudonymous “Bill Boxley,” asso­
ciated with the probe as an intelli­
gence expert, was, in fact, forty­
eight-year-old William C. Wood, a 
former employee of the Central In­
telligence Agency.

Much of the material the district 
attorney claims to have received 
from these extranational sources is 
found in an incredible manuscript 
which has been revealed to probably 
fewer than a half-dozen persons in

“ The New York Times, July 12, 1968.

this country, although very brief, 
highly cauterized segments have 
been given very limited circulation 
in Europe. Emanating from Swit­
zerland (one-time site of CIA front 
operation Permidex); it postulates 
a highly complex conspiracy the 
upper ranks of which feature major 
southwestern oil figures, a well- 
known lawman, a nationally famous 
attorney, a number of other promi­
nent individuals, and, in New Or­
leans, Shaw, Oswald, and Bannister. 
How closely the intelligence infor­
mation provided to Garrison per­
sonally checks with the manuscript 
is not wholly known, but knowledg- 
able persons, not of the district 
attorney's staff, speculate that the 
sources may eventually prove to be 
identical.

Yet, for all the glimpses of dark­
ness and catches of shade revealed 
as the light of inquiry spears from 
one corner to another, ultimately, 
the question seems to be—what is 
happening to America? How does 
one deal with the vague wendigo of 
spirit trampling the land? What 
answer does one give to such na­
tionally debilitating, psyche-shat­
tering doubts as now arise? How 
will the fatal forces, whom Garri­
son holds are actually directing this 
enormous grand guignol of a trag­
edy, move to dispose of the looming 
giant from New Orleans?

Shortly before this book was 
completed, an unquestionably relia­
ble investigative contact of the au­
thor’s called from the West Coast, 
where Mr. Garrison was concluding 
his preparations -for the issuance of 
the warrant for Edgar Eugene 
Bradley, whom he also charged with 
participating in the assassination 
conspiracy. The informant had dis­
covered, via official sources, that a 
Mafia contract (assignment to mur­
der) has been -offered, out of San 
Francisco, on Jim Garrison’s life.

“Why was Kennedy killed?” asked 
Garrison.

Now, as the list grows long with 
the additions of Martin Luther 
King, Robert F. Kennedy, ahd many 
others, Jim Garrison wonders if he 
will live long enough to convince 
America that he has found the an­
swer. □
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3 ?alph stroked her.
Electric sound filled the room. 

Mercia's breasts heaved. A nearby 
o.n: her* crashed in with an urgent 
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